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OFFICE OF THE PCCF (HOFF), RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR

F 14()/2015/FCA/PCCF/ ==

Date: > 2, |. 2512

To
Additional Principle Chief Conservator of Forests
(Central), Government of India, MOEF & CC
Regional Office, Central Zone, Pancham Tal, Central Bhavan, Sector H
Aliganj, Lucknow
Sub :- Diversion of 2.27 ha. of forest land for Construction of road from Hinglot
to Madnakheri in Rajasthan in Baran Forest Division reg- Proposal No.
FP/RJ/Road /10911/2015
Ref : - Your letter no 8B/Raj/06/35/2015/FC/926 Dated 18.09.2015
Dear Sir,

With reference to above mention subject compliance of your EDS dated
18.09.2015 is based on information provided by CCF/DCF/UA as follows.

S.N.

Observation raised by MOEF

Compliance by UA/DCF/CCF

1

In the site suitability certificate the DCF has
found land suitable for CA but he has not
submitted it online.

Site suitability certificate uploaded in
part Il online. Hard copy is enclosed.

Digital map (in kml file) of the proposed CA
land has not been submitted.

Digital map (in kml file) of the proposed
CA land upioaded in part | and Hard copy
(CD) is enclosed.

Points given in the Google kml file are not
sufficient to know the area proposed for
diversion. The revised digital maps (kml file)
of the forest land proposed for diversion.

Revised digital maps are uploaded in
point C of part | of online proposal. Kml
file for diverted forest land in CD also
enclosed.

The status of employment likely to be
generated during construction of road has
not been given.

The status of employment likely to be
generated during construction of road
has been given in point E of the part I.
Hard copy enclosed. -

In the FRA certificate, the area of proposed
forest land for diversion is shown as 3.00 Ha.
for areas falling in Pali villages while project
has been submitted for diversion of 2.27 Ha.
in three villages namely Hinglot (0.57 Ha.)
Bishankhera (1.03 Ha.) and Madnakheri
(0.67Ha.)

Revised  FRA certificate in prescribed
format anngWit'h prescribed annexures
uploaded in part | of the proposal. Hard
copy enclosed.

Enclosed: As above

Dextop/letter /letter to ccf

Your’s sincerel

(A.K. Singh)
APCCEF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA
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Rajésthan, Jéu'pur
Tel: 0141-2713760 M - 9414045146

F 14()/2017/FCA/PCCF/ Date:
Copy forwarded for:

1- Secretary (Forest), Government of Rajasthan, Jaipur.

2- Chief Conservator of Forest, Kota '

3- Deputy Conservator of Forest, Baran.

4- Executive Engineer, PWD, Chabra (Baran), Rajasthan

APCCF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur
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